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JOB POSTINGS INTERNAL/EXTERNAL

PLEASE POST

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

All Professional Staff, Placement Agencies and Colleges

Betty Savage
Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

July 23, 2014

5" Grade Bilingual Teacher for the Two Way Immersion Program
at Marquette School

Muskegon Public Schools has an open position for a 5" grade Bilingual Teacher in the Two Way
Immersion program at Marquette School. This is a full-time position with an excellent benefit package.

QUALIFICATIONS:

¢ Must have the ability to create both a flexible classroom program and a class environment
favorable to learning and personal growth.

¢ Must be able to establish effective rapport with pupils and good relationships with parents and
other staff members.

¢ Must be proficient in Spanish — speaking, reading and writing.

¢ Native Spanish language proficiency preferred.

¢ Training in Two Way Immersion Instruction preferred.

¢ Training in Reading and Writing Workshop preferred.

¢ Training in Daily Five and CAFE differentiated instruction preferred.

EDUCATION:

¢ Bachelors degree or higher.

¢+ All applicants must possess a valid Michigan elementary teaching certificate.

¢ Must be Highly Qualified, (YF) Endorsement - Bilingual Spanish.



To apply for this position, please fill out an application through our online application system,
AppliTrack. Go to the MPS website link listed below:

Website: www.muskegonpublicschools.org

Link: Click on - Job Listings (at the top of your screen)
Click on the link to fill out a job application.
Please follow directions carefully and review your
application for accuracy.

Make sure your application contains the following:
1. A cover letter stating your interest.

2. A current resume listing experience, qualifications plus other relevant information.
3. A copy of your valid Michigan Elementary Teaching Certificate.

Until filled
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